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Dear Esteemed Justices,
 
I have practiced law in King County Washington since 1987.  My practice has moved in and out
of the public sector and across many practice sectors.  The vast majority of my practice time
has involved litigation, most recently family law litigation.  I have read the proposed changes to
CR 71 and wonder if the Supreme Court, in formulating this rule change, has looked at how trials
are scheduled in different counties throughout the state.  Many counties do not set trial until the
parties affirmatively schedule it themselves.  Those lucky litigants are in control of when that 90
day lands.  Some counties, including King, set the trial date automatically when a case is filed.  I
remember when this practice was implemented and why.  Too many litigants filed and then
failed to prosecute their cases, and the courthouse had cases that had been in inactive status
for over 7 years.  If I am correct, Judge Charles Johnson played a big hand in remedying that
problem.
 
For those counties where a trial date is automatically set, this rule change poses a hardship for
solo and small firm practitioners.  Equally importantly, it overlooks an easier remedy to the
problems the court experiences with these withdrawals.  In King County, at the same time that
the trial date is automatically set, a deadline for alternative dispute resolution is also
automatically set.  That deadline currently falls within the 90 days before trial window.  Rather
than prohibiting counsel from withdrawing in the 90 days before trial, an easier remedy is to
automatically set earlier mediation – say three to four months after a case is filed.  And to assure
that the earlier mediation is productive, the litigants can be ordered to disclose financial
documents relevant to the proceeding at hand.  For the vast majority of family law cases, this is
a simple financial list.  This is the easier remedy that would prevent the hardship that practitioners
face with this rule change and would alleviate some of the pressure the court experiences when
attorneys withdraw.
 
Thank you for taking the time to read my opinion.
 
Best regards,
Xana
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In light of SARS2-CoV-19, Strata Law Group is now working remotely. Any documents that you
want Strata or its members to receive must be sent electronically.
 
We will periodically check USPS mail received, but the most assured way to get a document
here is electronic submission. We will not mark documents received by mail or messenger as
“received” until the business day after a Strata Law Group member physically receives the
documents. 
 
We will not accept original service electronically or physically without prior written
agreement. 
 
Documents received electronically will be stamped as “received” during our normal business
hours of 8:15 a.m.-5:00 p.m. Documents received after hours will be stamped as “received” on
the next business day.
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email message and any attachments contained herein is a transmission from the law
firm of Strata Law Group, PLLC and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2501-
2521. This email is therefore legally privileged and confidential and is intended only for the use of the
individual(s) to whom it has been directed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this email, or any inaction taken in reliance on its
contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email or call (206) 682-6826 so that we may correct our records. Please immediately delete this email and any
attachments.
 
Any information concerning tax related advice should be addressed through a qualified tax professional. 
 
For more information about Strata Law Group, PLLC, visit us at www.stratalawgroup.com.
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